~ Memorandum

To: Bridell Miers, PE

From: Lexcen Grosshuesch, PE

Date: November 15, 2023

Subject: Collin County Outer Loop Segment 3 (FM 2478 to US 75), Supplemental Scope and Fee

for additional design services — Bridge Slab for Honey Creek and East Fork Trinity River Crossings
& Water Line Relocation

Ms. Miers,

Please find our proposed supplemental fee for the additional work to modify the bridge slab design
and include the latest TxDOT Dallas District standards in the details. The proposed changes will be
incorporated in both Honey Creek and East Fork Trinity River crossings. The supplemental also
includes the 2” water line relocation. The scope includes the following:

Slab redesign and details

Updating detail sheets (Slab Units and Slab Typicals)

QAQC of updated slab sheets

Water line relocation and sheet production

Coordination meetings with Collin County and City of Anna regarding the existing water line
QAQC of the Water Line Relocation plans

The fee for the additional scope is $29,556.00.

We look forward to continuing our work on this project. If we can assist in any other way to process
this supplement or add to the original contract, we are glad to help.

Sincerely,

Lexcen Grosshuesch, PE
Project Manager
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Exhibit A — Fee Summary
Method of Payment: Lump Sum
Colin County Outer Loop Segment 3C
Prime Provider: BGE, Inc.
Project 2020-049
Project Limits: FM 2478 (Custer Rd) to US 75

FEE ESTIMATE - SUMMARY

Function Code Labor Cost
UTILITY DESIGN $ 7,288.00
BRIDGE DESIGN $ 22,268.00

Lump Sum Total $ 29,556.00




